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Message

From:

_hong, Michael - MP)_@parI.gc.ca]
Sent: 1/26/2024 7:44:24 PM
To: Gib van Ert [gvanert@ovcounsel.com]; Fraser Harland [fharland@ovcounsel.com]
cC: I Cong, Michael - MP)_parl.gc.ca]

Subject: FW: Barred from entering Chinese territory

Hello again Gib/Fraser: Below is the email Michael talked about that was sent over to Chrystia Freeland’s office. We
never heard back from them.

Thank you,-

Executive Assistant

Office of the Hon. Michael Chong, M.P. | Bureau du PHon. Michael Chong, député
Wellington-Halton Hills

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this

From: Chong, Michael - Personal <michael.chong.p9@parl.gc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 1:05 PM

To_Chong, Michael - MP)

Subject: Fw: Barred from entering Chinese territory

P parl.gc.ca>

From: Chong, Michael - Personal <michael.chong.p9@parl.gc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 1:02 PM

To: Chong, Michael - Assistant 3 <michael.chong.a3@parl.gc.ca>; Chong, Michael - Riding 1A
<michael.chong.cla@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: Fw: Barred from entering Chinese territory

From: | international.ge.ca -@international.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27,2019 11:15 AM

To: Chong, Michael - Personal <michael.chong.p9@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Barred from entering Chinese territory
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Got it!

Thanks Michael, We'll be in touch.

Advisor, Planning and Regional Affairs {Ontario} | Conseilier, planification et affaires régionales {Ontario)
Office of the Minister of Foreign Affairs | Cabinet de la ministra des Affairas étrangares
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From: Chong, Michael - Personal [mailto:michael.chong.p9@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: August-27-19 11:04 AM

o S
Subject: FW: Barred from entering Chinese territory
-As discussed. Regards, Michael

From: zhong shan <mofcom.pre@gmail.com>

Sent: August 23,2019 8:55 PM

To: Chong, Michael - M.P. <michael.chong(@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Barred from entering Chinese territory

This is to inform you that you’ve been barred from entering Chinese territory. Including Hong Kong. A note
will be sent to other Asian countries and cities. Do not attempt to enter Beijing, Shanghai or Hong Kong as you
will be ejected from entry. Thank you.

https://petitions.ourcommons.ca/en/Petition/Details?Petition=¢-

2268& thelid=IwARIMESQI6IdImclIHI rd0TyvuKY87zmUFpLlJg-wuXrl9rxUiVTreB2BWz0




